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18 October 2021 

Gary Noland 

C/- Helen Andrews 

Partner 

Berry Simons 

Dear Helen Andrews 

COVID-19 Recovery (Fast-Track Consenting) Act 2020 – Rotokauri North – Stage 1 – 

Request for further information  

Thank you for your application, received on 4 October 2021, to refer the Rotokauri North – 

Stage 1 project (the Project) project to an expert consenting panel for consideration under the 

COVID-19 Recovery (Fast-track Consenting) Act 2020 (FTCA). 

Under delegated authority from the Minister for the Environment (the Minister), I am writing to 

request the following further information under section 22 of the FTCA:  

1. The number of jobs created which can be directly attributed to the Project, expressed

in terms of full-time equivalents (FTE) per year

2. Details of any agreements made or partnerships engaged in which are expected to

create apprenticeships and re-training pathways

3. Details of any consent notices which apply to the titles in the Project site and any

conditions imposed by those notices

4. Information on the relationship between Rotokauri North Holdings Limited, MADE

Group and Green Seed Consulting Limited, and details of how the latter two parties

are involved in the Project

5. Additional information on the provisions you seek to include in the Project to enable

the development on the approximately 380 residential lots which you do not propose

to construct on.
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